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Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J. Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 01:15 PM
To: MSA-Announce List
Subject: Jan 2007 Am Min online, DPSM at TGMS

Dear MSA Member,
 
[1] The Jan 2007 (v. 92 n. 1) American Mineralogist is online.
 
If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW) go to:
 
<http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>
 
 
If you have a personal subscription to the journal, and would like to view it on 
GeoScienceWorld (GSW), go to:
 
<http://msa.minsocam.org/>
 
or go to the MSA website:
 
<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/2007/Jan07.html>
 
 
[2] The 2007 MSA Distinguished Public Service Medal will be presented to Marie Huizing at 
the 2007 Tucson Gem and Mineral Show, Tucson, AZ.  The awards ceremony is Saturday, 10 
February 2007 and represents a new venue to present this award.  If you are attending the 
meeting, do not forget the FM-MSA-TGMS Mineralogical Symposium on Minerals of Australia 
the same day.
 
 
[3] Description and registration for the joint MinSoc - MSA  MAC - SFMC ³Frontiers in 
Mineral Sciences 2007² meeting University of Cambridge, UK, 2628 June 2007now available:
 
<http://www.minersoc.org/pages/meetings/frontiers/index.html>
 
 
===== end of message =====


